
 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Agendas\8-9-16 Village Board  agenda.docx  8/5/2016 2:40 
PM   
Page 1 of 2 

Members of the Cambridge Village Board and the General Public and are invited to the Dancing 

Goat Distillery for a tour of the Facility.  Immediately following, the Village Board will meet for 

its regularly scheduled Village Board Meeting.   

 

Dancing Goat Distillery, 909 Vineyard Dr. 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016, 6:00 p.m. 

 
A Quorum Of The Village Board May Attend This Meeting For The Purpose Of Gathering Information Relevant To Their 

Responsibilities As Village Trustees.  No Matters Shall Be Considered By Said Village Board Members Nor Shall Any Action Be 

Taken By Said Village Board Members At This Meeting. 

 

 

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE BOARD  

Tuesday, August 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m.  

 

Amundson Community Center, 200 Spring St. - Senior Room 

 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order/Roll Call 

2.       Pledge of Allegiance 

3.       Proof of Posting 

4.       Public Appearances:   

 

5.       Approval of Consent Agenda 

a.       Approval of Village Board Minutes: July 26, 2016 

b.     Park Reservation, Barktoberfest, Westside Park, September 25, 2016   

   

6.       Reports 

a. President’s Report  

b. Personnel Committee 

c. Public Works Committee 

d. Library Board 

e. Economic Development Director Report 

 

7.      Bills  
 

8.      Unfinished Business: 

 

9.      New Business:  Discussion and Possible Action regarding:   

a. Temporary Class B beer license for Cambridge Fire Department, September 10, 2016, Fireman’s 

Dance and Car Show 

b. E-Cigarette Ordinance 

c. Economic Development Director proposal 

d. Request from Arts Council for placement of artwork 

e. Approval of 2015 Final Audit 
 

10.      Correspondence:   

a. Focus 

b. Thank you  

 

11.   Meeting Announcements:   Water and Sewer Committee, August 16; Village Board, August 23; Public Works – to 



 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Agendas\8-9-16 Village Board  agenda.docx  8/5/2016 2:40 
PM   
Page 2 of 2 

be determined.   

 

12.   Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 

 

13.   Adjournment 

 
NOTE: Following the Village Board Meeting some, or all, members of the Village Board will gather at the Keystone Grill to host a Resident Listening Session.  No 
action will be taken on any items discussed until noticed on an agenda for a subsequent regular Village Board meeting.  A Listening Session report will be given 
at the next Village Board meeting. 

 
1) Persons needing special accommodations should call 423-3712 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
2) More specific information about agenda items may be obtained by calling 423-3712. 
3) Final Village Board agendas are typically posted by 4 PM on the Friday preceding the regular meeting at the Amundson Community Center, 
Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News office and Cambridge State Bank and Village of Cambridge Web site at www.ci.cambridge.wi.us. 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  

http://www.ci.cambridge.wi.us/


 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\7-26-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  8/3/2016 4:53 
PM   
Page 1 of 3 

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE BOARD  

Amundson Community Center, 200 Spring St. - Community Room 

Tuesday, July 26, 2016, 6:30 p.m.  

 

MINUTES 
1.       Call to Order/Roll Call:  President Struss called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Members present:  Trustees:  

Christianson, Cunningham, Mihajlovic, Hollenbeck, Kumbier and Struss.  Members Excused:  Trustee McNally.  

Others present:  Lisa Moen, Village Clerk; Darrel Peterson. 

 

2.       Pledge of Allegiance 

3.       Proof of Posting:  The Agenda was posted in the upper and lower levels of the Amundson Community Center, 

Cambridge News Office, Cambridge Post Office, United Community Bank and the Village Web Site.   

 

4.       Public Appearances:  Darrel Peterson questioned the apartments going in the winery development, he asked if 

there was a guarantee that they would not be Section 8 housing, and if a TIF was used.  President Struss responded 

that the apartments are not being built at this time.  The developer’s agreement would not allow construction of 

Section 8 housing, and no TIF was created for the project. 

 

5.       Approval of Consent Agenda 

a.       Approval of Village Board Minutes: July 12, 2016 

 

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion 

carried. 

  

6.       Reports 

a. President’s Report /Listening Session:  No one from the public attended the Listening Session.  Fire Fest 

was positive despite the weather conditions.  Trustee Christianson did comment that not all neighbors were 

notified of the closure of Pleasant Street.  She felt that the road should remain open next year.   

 

b. Water and Sewer Committee:  The County has postponed action on the US Cellular Tower request until 

August.  There was an updated cost to upgrade the railing; it would be closer to $13,000 rather than the 

original estimate of close to $45,000.   The Village will be in negotiations with US Cellular.  There were 

concerns with the HWY 134 road project, questioning if it would impact our water mains.  It has been 

determined that it will not.  Working on a policy when there are errors with the meters.  It was felt that staff 

should be able to deal with it rather than them coming before the committee.  There are some erosion control 

issues at the winery development.  Dan Dudley will be in contact with the county. 

 

7.      Bills:  Clerk Moen presented the bills in the Amount of $107,541.74.  President Struss had questioned the 2% fire 

dues check at the July 12 meeting.  He commented that he had requested the bill to be held to check into if we had 

already paid this.  Clerk Moen had not been at that meeting, however, nothing was mentioned to her and there were no 

questions regarding the bill in the minutes.  She did explain that we fill out the paperwork for the state, receive the 

check, deposit it in our account and cut a check to send to the Department.  We received the check, deposited it and 

cut the check.  She will look into it.  The bill for North Street was included in this run.  Trustee Mihajlovic questioned 

the Grainger Bill – it was for 12 light bulbs.  He inquired where we were with the LED retrofitting for street lights.  

Larry Olson is still awaiting quotes.  It was suggested that he look on the Grainger website as well.   

 

Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the bills in the amount of $107,541.74, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  

Motion carried on a 6-0 vote. 

 

8.      Unfinished Business: 

a. Bids for Crack Fill and Black Slag for Terrace St., S. Pleasant St. and Canterbury Ct.:   Bid notice had 

gone out, was published and posted, and given to those who normally do work for us.  Only one bid was 

received, for just over $14,000.  $22,000 was budgeted this year.  Larry Olson recommended approval for the 

contract.   

 



 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\7-26-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  8/3/2016 4:53 
PM   
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to accept the proposal from Scott Construction to complete the road work for $14007.00, 

seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried on a 6-0 vote. 

 

b. Acceptance of Offer to Hire for new Finance Officer/Administrator:  Trustee Struss offered the position 

of Finance Officer/Administrator to Veronica Rudychev at the wage discussed.  There was discussion about 

vacation, he agreed to 3 weeks as this is what she is currently receiving.  She has accepted the offer and can 

begin employment on August 4. 

 

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to hire Veronica Rudychev as Finance Officer/Administrator, seconded by Trustee 

Mihajlovic.  Motion carried. 

 

9.      New Business:  Discussion and Possible Action regarding:   

a. Temporary Class B beer and wine license for Cambridge Artists Society, August 6, 113 W. Main 

St. 
 

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to approve the Temporary Class B Beer and Wine License for the Cambridge Artists 

Society for August 6, 2016, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion carried. 

 

b. Adjourn Into Closed Session As Per SS 19.85 (C) Considering Employment, Promotion, 

Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of any Public Employee over which the 

Governmental Body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; and  Adjourn into Closed 

Session per State Statute 19.85 (g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body 

who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.  Melster property 

 

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to enter into closed session per SS 19.85 (C) Considering Employment, Promotion, 

Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of any Public Employee over which the Governmental Body has 

jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; and  Adjourn into Closed Session per State Statute 19.85 (g) Conferring 

with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 

adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, seconded by Trustee 

Cunningham.  Motion carried.  
 

c. Reconvene to Open Session:  Trustee Cunningham made a motion to adjourn the closed session 

and reconvene into open session, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion Carried.  

 

d. Discussion and Possible Action on items discussed in Closed Session upon adjournment of the 

Closed Session and reconvening into Open Session:   

 

Paula Hollenbeck made a motion to proceed with correspondence as discussed in closed session after review by 

Stafford Rosenbaum, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion carried. 
 

10.      Correspondence:   

a. Focus 

 

11.   Meeting Announcements:  Personnel Committee, August 3; Library Board Meeting, August 3;  Plan Commission, 

August 8; Village Board, August 9; Election August 9; Water and Sewer, August 16; Village Board August 23.    

 

12.   Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items: 

a. Mary Behling has a draft of the E-cigarette ordinance.  Clerk Moen and Deputy Reynolds are working 

with her.  Hope to have it ready for the August 9
th
 meeting. 

b. Trustee Mihajlovic questioned the website and the use of the tagline/umbrella.  Trustee Cunningham 

stated that we need to look at alternatives for our website.  There was a motion regarding the use of the 



 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\7-26-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  8/3/2016 4:53 
PM   
Page 3 of 3 

tagline/umbrella.  Clerk Moen will provide them information on when it was acted on by the Board and 

what the motion was. 

 

c. Trustee Hollenbeck inquired about buildings on Main Street and the spaces in between them, she raised 

safety concerns.  Most buildings have a fence or something in between them.  President Struss noted that 

it would be up to the building owners, that we couldn’t require them to erect anything.  We could 

however talk to them. 

 

13.   Adjournment:  Trustee Christianson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried.  

President Struss adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.  
 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  

















VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE ORDINANCE NO. 2016-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING SMOKING,  

INCLUDING THE USE OF ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICES,  

IN THE VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE 

 

The Village Board of the Village of Cambridge, Dane and Jefferson Counties, does 

hereby ordain as follows: 

 

Chapter 8.52 of the Municipal Code of the Village of Cambridge shall be repealed in its 

entirety and recreated to read as follows: 

 

Chapter 8.52 - PROHIBITION OF SMOKING 

 

8.52.010 – Definitions. 

 

a. “Smoking” means to smoke or carry a lighted pipe, cigar, cigarette, or tobacco-related 

product in any form.  “Smoking” also includes the use of an electronic delivery device 

which creates an aerosol or vapor, in any manner or in any form, or the use of any oral 

smoking device. 

 

b. “Electronic delivery device” means any product containing or delivering nicotine or any 

other substance intended for human consumption that may be used by a person to 

simulate smoking through inhalation of vapor or aerosol from the product.  This includes 

any such device, whether manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an e-cigarette, 

e-cigar, e-pipe, e-hookah, or vape pen, or under any other product name or description.   

 

c. “Retail electronic delivery device store” means a retail establishment that does not have a 

“Class B” or “Class A” intoxicating liquor license or a Class “B” or Class “A” fermented 

malt beverages license and that generated seventy-five percent (75%) or more of its gross 

annual income from the retail sale of electronic delivery devices and accessories. 

   

8.52.020 - State statute adopted. 

 

 The provisions of Chapter 101.123, Wis. Stats., relating to the regulation of smoking and 

clean indoor air, except provisions therein relating to penalties to be imposed and except as 

specifically exempted as stated in sec. 8.52.030, below, are adopted by reference and made a part 

of this chapter as if fully set forth herein.  Any act required to be performed or prohibited by any 

statute incorporated herein by reference is required or prohibited by this chapter.  Any future 

amendments, revisions or modifications of the statutes incorporated herein are intended to be 

made a part of this chapter.  All regulations and prohibitions of smoking in the state statute shall 

be construed to include the definition of smoking included in this ordinance, above. 

 

8.52.030 – Exemption to general rule. 

 



 Retail electronic delivery device stores shall not be subject to the restrictions of this 

section subject to the following: 

 

a. The store may provide electronic delivery devices and accessories for the purposes of 

sampling, 

 

b. The store must have an entrance opening directly to the outside, 

 

c. Smoking of tobacco products is prohibited,  

 

d. Said devices may not be carried into any adjoining spaces; and 

 

e. Service of food is not permitted. 

 

8.52.40 – Smoking prohibited on village property. 

 

 In recognition of a need to protect the health and comfort of the public and village 

employees from the detrimental effects of smoking and pursuant to the authority granted to the 

village by section 101.123(2)(c), Wis. Stats, smoking as defined herein is prohibited by any 

person within or upon all buildings and enclosed equipment owned, leased, or rented by the 

village.  

 

DATED this ____ day of ____________________, 2016. 

 

     

By:  Steven R. Struss, Village President 

 

 

    

     

Attest: Lisa Moen, Village Clerk 

 

Adopted:      

Vote:      Ayes:  Noes:   

 

 

     

Published:     

 
























